

ARMESTO & ASOCIADOS

ÁRBITROS

EDUARDO RODRIGUEZ SIBLESZ

Associate

Armesto & Asociados
General Pardiñas 102
28006 Madrid – Spain
Tel. (+34) 91 562 16 25
ejr@jfarmesto.com
www.jfarmesto.com

Eduardo Rodriguez Siblesz, a national of Venezuela, the United States of America, and Spain, is an attorney admitted to practice in Venezuela specialized in international arbitration and dispute settlement as well as in intellectual property law.

Professional Experience

Eduardo Rodriguez Siblesz is an associate at Armesto & Asociados, a boutique of arbitrators with an international and independent profile and a good business sense, founded by Juan Fernández-Armesto.

Eduardo joined Armesto & Asociados in 2024, where he supports arbitral tribunals in arbitration proceedings, including international, *ad hoc* and administered arbitrations involving both commercial and investment disputes.

Before joining Armesto & Asociados, Eduardo gained experience in the corporate department of Travieso, Evans, Arria, Rengel & Paz, in Caracas, Venezuela (2016-2018). From 2020 to 2024, he worked as Law Clerk in Saltiel Law Group, a boutique law firm based in Miami, Florida, handling corporate and commercial litigation matters before state and federal courts, at the trial and appellate level.

Professional Associations

- President of the Venezuelan American Law Student Bar Association of the Florida International University College of Law.
- Member of the international arbitration team representing Florida International University before the MOOT Madrid 2024.

Education

Eduardo Rodriguez Siblesz holds a Bachelor's degree in Law (LL.B.) from Universidad Católica Andrés Bello (2013-2019). In 2020, he completed a post-graduate specialization (LLM) in Intellectual Property Law from Northeastern University in Boston, Massachusetts. Eduardo is currently pursuing a juris doctorate at Florida International University, in Miami, Florida, and is expected to complete the coursework in December 2024.



Languages

- Spanish (mother tongue)
- English (bilingual)